CENTER JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

www.centerusd.org

Local Control Accountability Plan Goals:

- 1. CJUSD Students will be challenged and supported to achieve academic success in a clean, safe environment through Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS)
- 2. CJUSD students will be College and Career ready through Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS) Actions/Services
- 3. CJUSD students and families will be engaged and informed regarding the educational process and opportunities through Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS)

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING

District Board Room, Room 503 Wilson C. Riles Middle School 4747 PFE Road, Roseville, CA 95747

Wednesday, November 15, 2017 - 6:00 p.m.

I. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL - 5:30 p.m.

STATUS

Action

- II. ANNOUNCEMENT OF ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION
 - 1. Conference with Labor Negotiator, (David Grimes), Re: CSEA & CUTA (G.C. §54957.6)
 - 2. Student Expulsions/Readmissions (G.C. §54962)
- III. PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION
- IV. CLOSED SESSION 5:30 p.m.
- V. OPEN SESSION CALL TO ORDER 6:00 p.m.
- VI. FLAG SALUTE
- VII. ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION Info/Action
- VIII. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
- IX. STUDENT BOARD REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS (3 minutes each) Info
 - 1. Center High School Marissa Davis
 - 2. McClellan High School Chris Sill

Note: If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Superintendent's Office at (916) 338-6409 at least 48 hours before the scheduled Board meeting. [Government Code §54954.2] [Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, §202.]

NOTICE: The agenda packet and supporting materials, including materials distributed less than 72 hours prior to the schedule meeting, can be viewed at Center Joint Unified School District, Superintendent's Office, located at 8408 Watt Avenue, Antelope, CA. For more information please call 916-338-6409.

Х.	ORGA 1. 2.	NIZATION REPORTS (3 minutes each) CUTA - Venessa Mason, President CSEA - Marie Huggins, President	Info
XI. Facilities & Op.	COMMITTEE UPDATES (8 minutes each)Info1. Facilities Update - Craig Deason		
XII. Curr & Instr	REPO 1.	RTS/PRESENTATIONS (8 minutes each) California School Dashboard / LCAP - Mike Jordan	Info
XIII.	COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE REGARDING ITEMS NOT ON Put THE AGENDA Put		
	Anyone jurisdict this age limited t	may address the Board regarding any item that is within the Board's subject matter tion. However, the Board <u>may not</u> discuss or take action on any item which is not on and except as authorized by Government Code Section 54954.2. A speaker shall be to 3 minutes (Board Policy 9323).All public comments on items listed on this agenda heard at the time the Board is discussing that item.	Invited
XIV.	BOAR	D / SUPERINTENDENT REPORTS (10 minutes)	Info
XV.	CONSENT AGENDA (5 minutes) Action NOTE: The Board will be asked to approve all of the following items by a single vote, unless any member of the Board asks that an item be removed from the consent agenda and considered and discussed separately.		
Governance	1.	Approve Adoption of Minutes from October 18, 2017 Regular Meeting	
Ļ	2.	Approve Resolution #9/2017-18: Resolution On Board Compensation Meeting	For Missed
Personnel	3.	Approve Classified Personnel Transactions	
Ļ	4.	Approve Certificated Personnel Transactions	
Ļ	5.	Approve CSEA Tentative Agreement Regarding Health and Welfare E 2017/18 and 2018/19	enefits for
Special Ed	6.	Ratify 2017/2018 Individual Services Agreements:2017/18-124-127, 201Placer Learning Center2017/18-197-198Bright Start Therapy2017/18-199CTEC (Supported Life Inst.)2017/18-200Easter Seal Society of CA2017/18-202Sierra School	
\downarrow	7.	Ratify Professional Service Agreement: Ronda Last	
Curr & Instr	8.	Approve CJUSD Designees for the Capital Adult Education Regional	Consortium
Ļ	9.	Ratify Memorandum of Understanding Agreement #7 CJUSD-BPP wit Sacramento County Office of Education for Implementation of the Mer Wellness Education and Training Bullying Prevention Program	h ìtal Health
\downarrow	10.	Ratify Renewal of School Messenger Service with West Interactive Se	rvices Corp
Ļ	11.	Approve Resolution #10/2017-18: Resolution Regarding Concurrent E	nrollment
Ļ	12.	Approve Supplemental Tier 2 Instructional Materials Adoption Grades English Language Arts Intervention Program	1st-6th
Ļ	13.	Approve Field Trip: CHS Media Communications Academy to Southe California	
Ļ	14.	Approve Field Trip: CHS Media Communications Academy to Bay Are	a
↓	15.	Approve Single Plan for Student Achievement - North Country	
\downarrow	16.	Approve Single Plan for Student Achievement - Spinelli	
Facilities & Op.	17.	Approve Resolution #8/2017-18: Projects and Filing of Applications for under the State School Facility Programs	r Funding
Ļ	18.	Approve Disposal of Surplus Equipment: 1994 GMC - Box Truck, VIN #1GDHG31K3RF531621, Plate #004	887
Ļ	19.	Approve Disposal of Surplus Equipment: 1995 GMC - Grounds Van, VIN #1GDKP32K9S3503771, Plate #1	

t	20.	Approve Disposal of Surplus Equipment: 1986 Chevrolet - S10 Pickup, VIN #1GCBS14R0G8170372, Plate #491425
Ţ	21.	Approve Disposal of Surplus Equipment: 1989 Chevrolet Sweeper Truck, VIN #1GCDC14K5KZ184246, Plate #1261723
ţ	22.	Approve Amendment #3 - Proposition 39, California Clean Energy Jobs Act - CPM Contract for Schedule Rates for Service
Ļ	23.	Approve Amendment #3 - CPM Contract for Program Management Services for Facility Needs Assessment and Implementation Planning Services
Ļ	24.	Approve Professional Service Agreement: School Facility Solutions, LLC
t	25.	Approve Contract for Professional Consulting Services with Caldwell Flores Winters
t	26.	Approve Contract for Professional Financial Advisory Services by and between the Center Joint Unified School District and Caldwell Flores Winters, Inc.
Business	27.	Approve Associated Valuation Services Contract
\downarrow	28.	Approve Payroll Orders: July - October 2107
t	29.	Approve Supplemental Agenda (Vendor Warrants): October 2017

XVI. BUSINESS ITEMS

Α.

Governance

Ļ

t

Schedule Annual Organizational Meeting of the Board

Action

Education Code §35143 requires governing boards to set an annual organizational meeting "within a 15-day period that commences with the date upon which a governing board member elected at that election takes office. Organizational meetings in years in which no such regular election for governing board members is conducted shall be held during the same 15-day period on the calendar." (Board members are seated the *first Friday* of December following the November election [Education Code §5017]) That 15-day period for 2017 is December 1-15.

B. <u>CSBA Delegate Assembly Nominations</u>

Nominations will be accepted until Sunday, January 7, 2018. Any CSBA member board is eligible to nominate board members within their geographical region or subregion. Each board may nominate as many individuals as it chooses. The subregion for CJUSD is 6-B.

C. <u>First Reading: Board Policies/Regulations/Exhibits</u>

Action

BP/AR 0000 - Vision

(BP revised; AR deleted)

Policy updated to address data sources for vision setting, set expectations that the district's vision will drive all board decisions and district operations, and align the process of reviewing the district's vision with the process for reviewing and updating the local control and accountability plan (LCAP). Regulation deleted and key concepts incorporated into the BP.

E 0420.41 - Charter School Oversight

(E revised)

Exhibit updated to add requirements for charter schools to (1) adopt a suicide prevention policy; (2) provide student athletes and their parents/guardians with information on sudden cardiac arrest, pursuant to NEW LAW (AB 1639, 2016); (3) submit verification of students' high school graduation to the Cal Grant program; (4) develop a transportation safety plan that includes procedures to ensure that a student is not left unattended on a bus, pursuant to NEW LAW (SB 1072, 2016); (5) comply with specified requirements if the charter school chooses to make an opioid antagonist available in order to provide emergency medical aid to persons suffering from an opioid overdose, pursuant to NEW LAW (AB 1748, 2016); and (6) post specified information on the school's web site related to the prohibition against discrimination under Title IX. Exhibit also reflects the repeal of state regulation containing the LCAP template.

BP/AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures

(BP/AR revised)

Policy and regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2306, 2016) which authorizes the use of uniform complaint procedures for complaints alleging noncompliance with requirements related to course credit transfer and exemption from local graduation requirements for former juvenile court school students. Regulation also references NEW LAW (SB 1375, 2016) which requires districts, on or before July 1, 2017, to post information relating to Title IX, including specified information about complaint procedures, on their web sites.

BP 1340 - Access to District Records

(BP revised)

Policy updated to reflect NEW COURT DECISION (<u>City of San Jose v. Superior Court</u>) which held that using a personal account or device to send or receive communications regarding public business does not categorically exclude those records from disclosure in response to a request under the California Public Records Act and that public agencies are obliged to disclose applicable records that they can locate with reasonable effort.

BP 2121 - Superintendent's Contract

(BP revised)

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 1436, 2016) which requires the board, prior to taking final action on the superintendent's salary or benefits, to orally report a summary of the recommended action during open session of a board meeting. Updated policy also clarifies that deliberations regarding the superintendent's salary or other compensation cannot be held during a special meeting of the board.

BP 2140 - Evaluation of the Superintendent

(BP revised)

Policy updated to provide that the responsibility for determining the criteria, schedule, method(s), and instrument(s) for superintendent evaluation rests with the board, although input may be sought from the superintendent. Updated policy clarifies that, although the evaluation may be discussed in closed session, the law does not permit discussion or action on any proposed change in compensation during closed session, with limited exceptions. Policy also reflects court decision holding that personal performance goals are not subject to disclosure to the public unless they are specifically stated in the employment contract.

BP/AR 3551 - Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Plan

(BP/AR revised)

Policy and regulation updated to reflect NEW FEDERAL GUIDANCE (U.S. Department of Agriculture Memorandum SP 46-2016 and SP 23-2017) which mandates any district participating in the National School Lunch and/or Breakfast Program to adopt a written policy on meal charges, including the collection of delinquent meal charge debt, no later than July 1, 2017, and to annually communicate that policy to parents/guardians. Policy and regulation also reflect NEW STATE GUIDANCE (California Department of Education Management Bulletin SNP-03-2017) which requires district policy to ensure that students with unrecovered or delinquent meal charge debt are not overtly identified, requires that debt collection efforts are consistent with specified cost principles, and establishes conditions for reclassifying unpaid debt as bad debt. Policy also revised to reflect the Buy American provision of federal regulations which requires districts, to the maximum extent practicable, to purchase domestically grown and processed foods.

AR 3580 - District Records

(AR revised)

Regulation updated to revise material related to the retention of electronic records, including records pertaining to district business that are created, saved, sent, or received on an employee's or board member's personal device, to reflect **NEW COURT DECISION** (City of San Jose v, Superior Court) which held that such records may be accessible to the public in accordance with the California Public Records Act.

AR 4112.2 - Certification

(AR revised)

Regulation updated to (1) add verification of temporary certificates for employees whose credential applications are being processed by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing; (2) add section reflecting requirements for the Teaching Permit for Statutory Leave, as added by NEW STATE **REGULATIONS** (Register 2016, No. 34); and (3) add authorization for the holder of the Teaching Permit for Statutory Leave, Provisional Internship Permit, or Short-Term Staff Permit to provide substitute teaching services as specified.

BP/AR 4112.61/4212.61/4312.61 - Employment References

(BP deleted; AR revised)

Policy deleted and key concepts incorporated into regulation. Regulation also updated to more directly reflect state law regarding the authority of employers to communicate certain information about current or former employees to prospective employers.

BP/AR 4127/4227/4327 - Temporary Athletic Team Coaches

(BP/AR revised)

Policy and regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1639, 2016) which requires coaches, beginning July 1, 2017, to complete a training course related to the nature and warning signs of sudden cardiac arrest and to retake such a course every two years thereafter. Policy also allows a coach to submit either the Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate or the Department of Justice and Federal Bureau of Investigation criminal background check. Material regarding certification of coaches' qualifications to the board and the State Board of Education moved from AR to BP.

BP 4312.1 - Contracts

(BP revised)

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 1436, 2016) which requires the board, prior to taking final action on the salary or benefits of employees whose position within the district is established through an employment contract, to orally report a summary of the recommended action during open session of a board meeting. Updated policy also clarifies the limited circumstances under which salary and benefits may be discussed in closed session and the prohibition against discussing salary or other compensation during a special meeting of the board.

AR 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment

(AR revised)

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 1375, 2016) which requires districts and schools to post specified Title IX information on their web sites by July 1, 2017. Regulation also explains the limited impact in California of the February 22, 2017 federal action to rescind earlier guidance regarding transgender students' use of sex-segregated facilities in accordance with their gender identity.

BP 6142.93 - Science Instruction

(BP revised)

Policy updated to reflect the NEW CURRICULUM FRAMEWORK for science instruction adopted by the State Board of Education in November 2016 and the Next Generation Science Standards. Policy also adds new material related to the required course of study, science courses required for high school graduation, staff development, program evaluation, and safety in science laboratories.

BP 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities

(BP revised)

Policy updated to reflect law which provides that a homeless student must be immediately deemed to meet all residency requirements for participation in extracurricular activities. Legal cites added for the prohibition against student fees and the requirement to annually review the policy.

BP/AR 6145.2 - Athletic Competition

(BP/AR revised)

Policy and regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1639, 2016) which requires (1) distribution to student athletes and parents/guardians of information on the nature and warning signs of sudden cardiac arrest, (2) training of coaches and athletic directors on the nature and warning signs of sudden cardiac arrest, and (3) removal of a student from an athletic activity if he/she passes out or faints, until clearance is obtained from a health care provider. Policy also updated to reflect the prohibition against the use of a racially derogatory or discriminatory athletic team name, mascot, or nickname. Policy reflects law which provides that a homeless student must be immediately deemed to meet all residency requirements for participation in interscholastic athletic activities. Regulation also updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 1375, 2016) which requires districts and schools to post specified Title IX information on their web sites by July 1, 2017.

BP/E 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials (BP/E revised)

Policy and exhibit updated to delete material defining the "sufficiency" of instructional materials as meaning that students enrolled in the same course have identical materials from the same adoption cycle, and to delete optional material reflecting the authorization to purchase the newest adopted materials for schools in deciles 1-3 of the Academic Performance Index, as those laws have repealed on their own terms. Updated policy also reflects the requirement to address the sufficiency of instructional materials in the district's LCAP and reflects NEW LAW (AB 575, 2016) which provides that the State Board of Education may adopt instructional materials for grades K-8 at least once, but not more than twice, every eight years.

BP/AR 6178.1 - Work-Based Learning

(BP/AR revised)

Policy updated to add material formerly in AR regarding board approval of any district plan for workbased learning and board approval to pay students' wages out of district funds. Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2063, 2016) which authorizes the district to grant credit for satisfactory completion of a work experience education program to students ages 14-15 when the principal certifies that such credit is necessary for the student's participation in a career technical education (CTE) program. Regulation also reflects provision of AB 2063 which allows students to participate in job shadowing activities for up to 40 hours per semester, intersession, or summer school session if the principal certifies that it is necessary for participation in a CTE program.

BP 7212 - Mello-Roos Districts

(BP revised)

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1666, 2016) which requires an agency that has formed a community facilities district (CFD) to post specified financial reports on its web site. Policy also expanded to include additional requirements regarding the submission of a petition to form a CFD, timelines for proceedings to form a CFD, consistency with the district's debt management policy, attendance priority for students residing within the CFD, and procedures for levying special taxes or incurring bonded indebtedness.

BP 7214 - General Obligation Bonds

(BP revised)

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 1029, 2016) which requires the board to adopt a debt management policy prior to issuing any debt, including a general obligation bond, and to certify to the California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission that any proposed issuance of debt is consistent with the district's policy. Policy also reflects NEW LAW (AB 2116, 2016) which requires the board to obtain reasonable and informed projections of assessed valuations that take into consideration projections of assessed property valuations made by the county assessor, and NEW LAW (AB 2738, 2016) which prohibits districts from withdrawing proceeds from bond sales at any time for the purpose of making investments outside the county treasury. Policy also adds caution that some uses of bond proceeds that are specified in the Education Code for bond elections with a 66.67 percent threshold may be inconsistent with the California Constitution and encourages consultation with legal counsel.

BB 9012 - Board Member Electronic Communications

(BB revised)

Bylaw updated to reflect NEW COURT DECISION (<u>City of San Jose v. Superior Court</u>) which held that using a personal account or device to send or receive communications regarding public business does not categorically exclude those records from disclosure in response to a request under the California Public Records Act and that public agencies are obliged to disclose applicable records that they can locate with reasonable effort.

BB 9121 - President

(BB revised)

Bylaw updated to reorganize and revise the duties of the board president for consistency with information provided in CSBA's Board President's Workshop, and to add an optional component on providing training for the president to enhance his/her leadership skills.

BB 9220 - Governing Board Elections

(BB revised)

Bylaw updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 415, 2015) which, effective January 1, 2018, requires a district to move the date of its board election to be concurrent with a statewide election whenever holding an election on a nonconcurrent date has resulted in a significant decrease in voter turnout, as defined. Bylaw encourages districts to review recent voter turnout and, if necessary, adopt a plan before the January 1, 2018 deadline in order to delay consolidation until November 8, 2022. Bylaw also reflects NEW LAWS which require public hearings before and after drawing maps of proposed trustee areas (AB 350, 2016), authorize districts to permit board candidates to submit candidate statements for electronic distribution (AB 2010, 2016), allow districts to establish a dedicated fund to make public funds available to persons seeking elective office under specified conditions (SB 1107, 2016), and require prospective plaintiffs who allege that the election method violates the California Voting Rights Act to notify the district before filing a complaint (AB 350, 2016).

BB 9230 - Orientation

(BB revised)

Bylaw updated to delete section on "Board Candidate Orientation" and move that material to BB 9220 - Governing Board Elections. Bylaw also clarifies that an orientation meeting must be conducted in open session if a majority of the members of the board will be discussing district business, provides examples of topics and materials to be addressed in the orientation, and provides information about CSBA trainings for new and first-term board members.

XVII. ADVANCE PLANNING

a. Future Meeting Dates:

- i. Regular Meeting: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 @ 6:00 p.m. District Board Room - Room 503, located at Riles Middle School, 4747 PFE Road, Roseville, CA 95747
- b. Suggested Agenda Items:

XVIII. CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (Item IV)

XIX. ADJOURNMENT

CJUSD Mission:

Students will realize their dreams by developing communication skills, reasoning, integrity, and motivation through academic excellence, a wellrounded education, and being active citizens of our diverse community. Info

Action

Action